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From: Kate Griffith <kate@flyinggoatcellars.com>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:20 PM

To: sbcob

Subject: Agenda No. 24-01301 SBC Wine Improvement District
Attachments: SBCO - Wine BID Res 6367.pdf

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello! Just a reminder that the Lompoc City Council has voted to be excluded from the proposed SBC Wine Improvement
District. Please include the attached City Council of the City of Lompoc Resolution No. 6376(20) in the SBC Board of
Supervisors meeting on Tuesday 17, 2024.

Cheers, Kate

Kathleen A Griffith
Kate@flyinggoatcellars.com

Less printed paper is better for the environment.
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October 26, 2020

County of Santa Barbara

Board of Supervisors

Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board
105 East Anapamu, Room 407
Santa Barbara CA 93101

RE: City of Lompoc Resolution No. 6367(20) — Opposing Inclusion of Lompoc in
Santa Barbara County Wine Preserve Business Improvement District

Dear Ms. Alexander:

Enclosed, you will find one original copy of the City of Lompoc Resolution No. 6367(20), which
was approved by a unanimous vote of the entire City Council on November 20, 2020.

If there are any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact this office at (805)
875-87241 or City Manager Jim Throop at (805) 875-8212.

Thank you,

tacey Haddon
City Clerk
City of Lompoc

Enc.

100 Civic Center Plaza, Lompoc, CA 93436
PHONE: 805-875-8241 FAX: 805-875-8740
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RESOLUTION NO. 6367(20)

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lompoc,
County of Santa Barbara, State of California,
Opposing Inclusion of Lompoc in Santa Barbara County
Wine Preserve Business Improvement District

WHEREAS, Santa Barbara County Vintners (Vintners) has proposed that Santa Barbara
County (County) create a wine business improvement district, which Vintners is calling the “Santa
Barbara County Wine Preserve” (BID); and

WHEREAS, under Vintner's proposal, the BID would assess a 1% fee on direct-to-consumer
(DTC) wine sales that incur California sales tax; and

WHEREAS, Vintners has proposed that the County be the lead government agency that
creates the BID, but Vintners would like the BID to include all wineries within the boundaries of the
County, including unincorporated areas and cities within the County, including Lompoc; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Sections 36521.5 and 36620.5 the
County may not create a BID within the territorial jurisdiction of Lompoc without the consent of the City
Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOMPOC, CALIFORNIA, DOES
HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The City Council is opposed to creation of the BID.

SECTION 2. The City Council does not consent to the inclusion of the City of Lompoc in the BID.

SECTION 3. This Resolution is effective upon its adoption.

SECTION 4. The City Clerk is directed to send a signed copy of this Resolution to the Santa Barbara
County Board of Supervisors.

The foregoing Resolution was proposed by Council Member Mosby, seconded by Council Member
Vega, and was duly passed and adopted by the Council of the City of Lompoc at its regular meeting
on October 20, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: Council Member(s): James Mosby, Victor Vega, Gilda Cordova, Dirk
Starbuck, and Mayor Jenelle Osborne.

NOES: Council Member(s):

ABSENT: Council Member(s): .
\ "~ v N
/ Jenelle Osborne, Mayor
ATTEST: City of Lompoc
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Stacey Haddon, City Clerk
City of Lompoc




